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M,arguerite McLean 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

I _ _ - ~  - - ~  ~- 

Thursday, February 12,2009 4:15 PM 

CC: 

Subject: 

Adam Teitzman; Lisa Harvey; Beth Keating; rcl191 @att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; kmudge@covad.com; 
matt.feil@akerman.com; dkonuch@fcta.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; gene@penningtonlaw.com; 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; Carolyn.ridley@twtelecom.com 

Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Attachments: Response in Opposition to AT&T's Motion to Strike 02.12.09.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@ kagmlaw.com 

(850) 681-3828 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 000121A-TP, In re Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems permanent 
performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (BellSouth Track) 

C. 

d. 

e. 

The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond Communications, LLD, Deltacom, Inc. and NuVox Communications, Inc. 

The total pages in the document is 5 pages. 

The attached document is Response in Opposition to AT&T's Motion to Strike. 

Lynette Tenace 

NOIE: New E-Mail Address 
It en-a ce @ kagm I aw. com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www. k-aarnlaw. com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to  the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to  whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to  deliver it to  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or 
return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

2/12/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIISSION 

In re: Investigation into the 
establishment of operations 
support systems permanent 
performance measures for 
incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. 
(BellSouth Track) 

Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Filed: February 12,2009 

RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO AT&T’S MOTION TO STRZKE 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC, Deltacom, Inc., and NuVox Communications, Inc. 

(“Joint CLECs”) file this Response in Opposition to AT&T’s Motion to Strike. As grounds 

therefore, Joint CLECs state: 

1.  On January 9, 2009, AT&T filed a Request for Confidential Classification 

(“RCC”) of substantial portions of an audit where Commission Staff reviewed issues arising in 

connection with the first step in a phased-in approach to implement a more uniform Operations 

Support Systems (“OSSyy) for competitive local exchange carriers (“CLECs”) to access OSS 

across AT&T’s 22-state operating region. 

2. On January 22, 2009, Joint CLECs filed an objection to AT&T’s RCC of the 

audit. 

3. On January 29, 2009, AT&T filed a pleading with the Commission wherein it 

declared Joint CLECs’ objection served no legitimate purpose and was without any merit. 

AT&T requested that the Commission dismiss Joint CLECs’ objection. 
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4. On February 3,2009, Joint CLECs filed their Response in Opposition to AT&T’s 

Request to Dismiss CLECs’ Objection to AT&T Florida’s Request for Confidential 

Classification. AT&T’s moves to strike this filing. 

5 .  A filing with the Commission requesting an order of dismissal is not a pleading 

arguing in support of a position. Rather, it requests a new, affirmative act of the Commission - 

in this case, dismissal of Joint CLECs’ objection. Joint CLECs are entitled to respond to this 

request. 

6. Further, AT&T’s request for dismissal goes beyond an attempt to persuade the 

Commission as to the propriety of AT&T’s confidentiality request. Instead, it attacks the 

legitimacy and merit of Joint CLECs’ objection, and requests the Commission take affirmative 

action on the objection by dismissing the objection through an order. In doing so, AT&T has 

made a request for relief. 

7. All requests for relief are by motion, and within seven days of service of a 

motion, other parties may file a response in opposition. Rule 28-106.204(1) F.A.C. 

8. Because AT&T has made a request for relief in its January 29, 2009 filing, its 

filing is a motion, and Joint CLECs’ may file a response. Joint CLECs’ filed a response in 

opposition and served same on all parties within seven days of service of the subject motion. 

Therefore, Joint CLECs February 3d filing is proper. 

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, Joint CLECs request that the Commission 
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deny AT&T’s Motion to Strike. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Marcus B. Slager 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
vkaufmaii~,karzmleaal.com 
mslager@,kamleaal .corn 

Attorneys for Cbeyond 
Communications, LLC, Deltacom, 
Inc., and NuVox Communications, 
InC . 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 12'h day of February, 2009 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0580 
Email: ateitzm@,psc.state.fl.us 

ishal-vev@,psc.st~te.fl.iis 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: beth.keatinp;@,&erman.com 

Robert Culpepper 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 561 
Email: rcl19l(datt.com 

David A. Konuch 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Email: dkonuch@,fctd.com 

Dulaney O'Roark, I11 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
Email: greil. follen sbee@,att.com 

Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 7873 1 
Email: kmtidp;e@,covad.com 

Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
105 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: matt.feil@,akerman.com 

Howard E. Adams 
Pennington Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
gene@,~ennin.gtonlaw.com 

Carolyn Ridley, VP Regulatory Affairs 
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
555 Church Street, Suite 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Email: Cstl.olvn.ridlev@,twtelecoin.co~n 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street, N. E. 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
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Email: douglas.c.nelsollra),s,sPrint.com 

SI Vicki Gordon Kaufknan 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
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